Memorandum of Understanding
Between The Califarnia School Employees Association
And its Chico Chapter No. 110 (“CSEA”)
And

The Chico Unified School District ("District”)
RE: Addendum to MOU to Move Bus Drivers, Bus Mechanics, Coordinators and Trainers on Salary Scale

This MOU will become effective July 1, 2021, with ratification by CSEA and the District,
Bus Agreement

¢  School Bus Drivers from Range 10 to Range 14 on the salary scale.

e Senior Mechanics from Range will move from Range 18 to Range 20 on the salary scale.

o Lead Mechanics will move from Range 20 to Range 22 on the salary scale.

s  Bus Driver/Trainer Instructors will move from Range 14toa Range 16 on the salary scale.
« Transportation Coordinator will move from Range 16 to Range 18 on the salary scale.

This addendum is to clarify the specific job titles that are affected by the MOU agreement to move Bus
Drivers, Bus Mechanics, Coordinators and Trainers on Salary Scale.
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